Our Ref :TRE/410989/CA74-42
Contact : Graham Wilson
Email : graham_wilson@n-kesteven.gov.uk

Mrs L Briggs
Vine Farm

58 Main Street
Wilsford

NG32 3NR

14 December 2015

Dear Mrs Briggs

Notification of Intended Works to Trees within a Conservation Area
Location: Vine Farm 58 Main Street Wilsford NG32 3NR
Conservation Area: Wilsford

| refer to your Section 211 Notification Form ‘Notice of intended works to trees in
Conservation Areas’ received on 19/11/2015 and the subsequent site visit. The works
intended are summarised below:-

Description of Works: Fell Cherry x2 Fell Apple x1 Crown Reduce Beech x1

In relation to the Section 211 Notice, it has been decided that the Council will not be making
a Tree Preservation Order. Consequently you may proceed with the works notified. The work
must be completed within 2 years from the date this notice.

| trust this is satisfactory. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
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Graham Wilson
Tree Officer
Development, Economic and Cultural Services.

cc. Your local Parish Council/Town Council



